
Control Number: 54584 

Item Number: 66 



Public Utility Commission of Texas 
RECEIVED 

Memorandum 2026 HU! 12 PH 4: 54 
PUBLIC Dr!!.. 

TO: Chairman Thomas J. Gleeson FH Z' 

Commissioner Jimmy Glotfelty 
Commissioner Kathleen Jackson 

iii Ul.lilj.JO 

/ LLCI·..\ 
0:1 

FROM: Commissioner Lori Cobos *C p/peurycwuo·,u 

DATE: June 12, 2024 

RE: June 13, 2024 Open Meeting - Agenda Item No. 31 
Project No . 54584 , Reliability Standard for the ERCOT Market 

First and foremost, I would like to thank Commission Staff for their hard work and diligence 
in preparing a proposal for publication for the Commission's consideration at tomorrow's open 
meeting. Establishing a reliability standard for the Electric Reliability Council of Texas, Inc. 
(ERCOT) market is critically important for our state. As we move forward with getting 
stakeholder comment on the proposal, I would like to get specific stakeholder feedback on the 
following: 

1. What are the advantages and disadvantages of enshrining an exceedance tolerance 
for magnitude and duration in the Commission' s rule? 

2. Should the exceedance tolerance be evaluated more frequently than the reliability 
standard? If so, what is the appropriate frequency? 

I look forward to discussing this important matter with you. Thank you for your consideration. 
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